
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 4, 2016 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 Stl MARO O AK 80 LEVARO 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Pamela H. Page, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns~ 

Docket No. 120243-ET - Request for confidentia l c lassification of document 
request responses and portions of staff's audit report entitled Review of the 
Payment Arrangements Offered by the Florida Electric Industry by Duke Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

Please reope~ the above referenced docket for the purpose of issuing a second order for 
extens on of confidential classification concerning Document Number 07516-12. After issuance 
ofthe rder, the docket may be closed. 

Please I t me know if you have any further questions or need any additional information. 
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Cc: Hong Wang, Ortice of Commission Clerk 
Tiffany Williams, Office of Commission Clerk r--,;) 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 04, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00038-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




